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May 14, 2021 

 ADDENDUM #3 

  

THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED TO: 
 
TITLE:       TRE Security Camera Replacement 
 

      RFP Number: 21-T019 
      
      Purpose:   Responses to Questions from Pre-Proposal Meeting 
 

1.  The RFP has a requirement for Buy America compliance yet ACTi cameras 
are included in the specifications.   
 
Answer: Because these cameras are not Buy America compliant, the RFP is 
amended to delete those cameras and replace with Equivalent, Buy American 
compliant cameras.  
 

2. Does Trinity Metro have a local server?  
 
Answer: Yes 
 

3. Are cameras home run?  
 
Answer: Yes, feed runs back to server hut? 
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4. Are there any existing wireless cameras? 

Answer: No 
 

5. What type of maintenance is required?  
 
Answer: Three years’ maintenance on everything with two-hour support on 
all hardware. 
 

6. Noticed that training is included on proposal form. What type of training and 
who would need training?  
 
Answer: Training for current security and IT.  Possible it may not be 
necessary and can include training as an option. 
 

7. Will work be done only during normal business hours?  
 
Answer: Yes 
 

8. Need to know specifications of fiber.  
 
Answer: Need further clarification on this question.  Do you want to know 
what type of fiber or fiber connection?  Please submit question in writing. 
 

9. Need to know specifications of racks to know where switches will be located. 
Our standard configuration is that switches go at the top of a rack.  

 
10.  Do any of the TRE locations have MaxPro currently.  

 
Answer: No, only on the TxRail commuter lines. 
 

11.  Is there a local server?  
 
Answer: Yes 
 

12. Is power currently provided.  
 
Answer: Yes because of existing infrastructure 
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13.  Does Trinity Metro have own recording device?   
 
Answer: Yes. Able to view feed and transported through fiber back to Central 
Station. 

 
 
ALL TERMS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL REMAIN THE SAME UNLESS CHANGED THROUGH A WRITTEN AMENDMENT TO 
THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL.  NO ORAL CHANGES ARE BINDING.  CHANGE REQUESTS MUST BE IN THE FORM OF A 
WRITTEN REQUEST TO BE ANSWERED IN A WRITTEN ADDENDUM.  

RESPONDANTS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE FORM 1 IN THEIR 
PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY INVALIDATE THE PROPOSAL. 

 

End of Addendum # 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 


